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Dear Earl, %/.\7 9/3/18
The stories’ with your 8/30 are helpful, thanks, For ry info and in some ways in
014 efforts. -

If you still want to follew the peport that Bosty sprimg Eall I think the best
shot today is through ons of Hall's right-wing Dallas friends of that period. Whoever
did it had enough influsnce to see ot it that no record remained. While the FEI could
bave done that Hall's cast was not linked to it. It had some CIX relationshipe, at
leazt in common interesis.

Hoaty's explanation to yeu, that ATF ven were taken for Secret Service, ims not
mlymsmmc—itsmeshtbatthonwmts:ltmt.lwuouldncthavem
tomws.thoutanoxfrmm;hn.!othonnmmmlaidwbathemgot
wented to say.lf only becamse tids report was never really investigation - and
bogides the Coumission the Dallas police, FEI asd Secret Jervicn all had intarcst
in clsaning that report up ~ it appears to b2 worth following,

By bellef is that while the FEI expects the House sssassine to confirm the of-
ficial story, perhaps with minor variations, the F3I is faeding 1% bad stuff angd it
1s taking this bad staff. Aloug with ths bdad 1t ix feoding what is good info. I have
ways of mowing this from the records I've gottend Laying sny conspiratorial reports
to rest thus serves present FEI interwste.

If 1 could see your storias oloser o the tise they aprear I might be'adle to
food back to you better. 3t 4 getting %o where I cen't remembsr as onge I did, and
in the past 12-1% months I've gone over a fantastic numder of records. I tried to check
out for you, for exanple, and could not. Whil: it is my opdnion that bis nome
is not mentioned in any of the records I've read, I con't bs abeolutoly sure.

I'n koeping the records I get exactly as I get them. I go over them without taking
the bound voluses spart. I attach slips of paper, with paperclipe, indicating whieh
I want coples and for what purposes. My wife then goes over all these volumes, one at
a time, makes the coples, «nd pressrves the volumes in their original form. The keeps
the copies in their original numsrical sequence and I go over them in that order, making
nost vhere I have tims or need and then filing them, by name and when possible by sub~
Ject. In what has been copied to now I've no separate file on dardes, as I think I
would from the content of your story. This can mean that he lied, that the FEI ignored
that line or that 4if it did investigate, the records sre withheld - $f I d1d not

To now I've resd all the stories you sent except those relating to Hunt. I bave to
organize what I do differently now, 80 1 save resding for rest periods, like after I
mow for a while, wvhich is horder for me thek once it was. (Also very good for me.) I'm
writing this before I pet into today's work not to get busy and forget because more FOIA
work is lumediately ahsad and decanse the copying of the Ruby records &a omly about a
third done. We had a zackine failure which siowed my wife down. I have a few copies in
an envelope for you and if it doesn t get swothered in one of the many stacks on xy
desk 1% will go out in Tussday's £ifst mall. If other records I'we marked for you
surfaoe I'1l zall thea later.

1 con confirm part of Tremto's steries on the Senate comzdttee's interest. One of
its staff was in $ouch with me on this months » I spant & moraing with him, besidss
phens calls, By o view is 2 variant of what “rento's wouroes told im - that the CIA
was using Epstein and that the ingletonisns rather than the military turned Bpetein

» If ae 1 believe his views and theirs are politically identical, they had come
mon: interast. I bolievs the delsy in the apoearance of Legend and the changes in i,
including of the title and price, confixm me in this but of course I do not know.
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Thanks and best wishes,



